
 OREGON SCHOOL DISTRICT 
BOARD OF EDUCATION 

 
“…helping students acquire the 
skills, knowledge, and attitudes 

to achieve their individual potential…” 
    From Oregon School District Mission Statement 

 
DATE:  MONDAY, AUGUST 28, 2023 
TIME:  6:30 PM 
PLACE: OSD Innovation Center, OHS, 456 N Perry Parkway  
 
 
Order of Business 
Call to Order 
Roll Call 
Proof of Notice of Meeting and Approval of Agenda 
 

REVISED AGENDA 
 
A.    CONSENT CALENDAR 
6:30 PM NOTE:  Items under the Consent Calendar are considered routine and will be enacted under one motion.   

There will be no separate discussion of these items prior to the time the Board votes unless a Board  
Member requests an item be removed from the calendar for separate action. 

 1. Minutes of Previous Meeting 
 2. Approval of Payments 
 3. Treasurer’s Report, if any 
 4. Staff Resignations/Retirements, if any 
 5. Staff Assignments, if any 
 6. Field Trip Requests, if any 
 7. Acceptance of Donations, if any: 
 
B.     INFORMATION ITEMS 
 1. Public Comment* 
 2. OEA Report 
 3. Student Report 
 
C.     ACTION ITEMS 
 1. Approval of 2023-2024 SR O Agreement 
 2. Approval of 2023 Annual Meeting Agenda 
 
D.     DISCUSSION ITEMS 
 1. Committee Reports 
  a. Policy 

b. Vision Steering 
 
E.     INFORMATION ITEMS 
 1. Visioning and Strategic Planning 
 2. Teaching and Learning Update 
 3. Superintendent’s Report 
 



F.      CLOSING 
 1. Future Agenda 
 2. Check Out 
 
G.     ADJOURNMENT 
Go to: www.OregonSD.org/board meetings/agendas for the most updated version agenda.   
 
Public Comment 
District Policy 180.05 provides an opportunity for the public to address the Board. We value the public comment 
period and feedback from our stakeholders. To comply with the Open Meetings Law and to ensure consistency, 
public comment will have the following parameters: 
 

● Speakers will have three minutes in which to make their comments.  Ms. Katie Heitz will signal the speaker 
when their time is up. 

● The Board will not comment after each speaker and will reserve discussion to any items on the agenda. 
Speakers are welcome to stay for the meeting.  

● Next steps following public comment may include: referral to the appropriate administrator for follow-up 
with the speaker or placement of the matter on a future Board agenda. 

 
 



Oregon School District 
Board of Education Memo 

 
 

 
 

Date:  August 28, 2023 
Time:  6:30 PM 
Place:  Innovation Center at Oregon High School, 456 N Perry Parkway, Oregon, WI 
 
 
Mission:  The mission of the Oregon School District is to educate all students by helping them acquire the skills, 
knowledge, and attitudes needed to achieve their individual potential, to contribute to a changing society, and to be 
receptive to learning as a lifelong process.  The mission will be accomplished by delivering a high quality program 
through the joint efforts of students, staff, parents, and community. 
 
 Item Who Handouts/Visuals Expected 

Outcome 
6:30 
PM 

Opening and welcome 
1. Call to Order 
2. Roll call 
3. Proof of Notice 

President Flanagan None Review of 
Agenda 

 A.  Consent Calendar 
1.  Minutes:  
a.  7-24-2023 Board Meeting 
Minutes 
b.  7-24-2023 Exec Session Minutes 
c.  8-14-2023 Board Meeting 
Minutes 
d.  8-14-2023 Exec Session Minutes 
2.  Approval of Payments 
3.  Treasurer’s Report  
4.  Staff Resignations/Retirements 
5.  Staff Assignments 
6.  Field Trip Request 
7.  Donations 

President Flanagan  
1.  Attached 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2.  Attached 
3.  None 
4.  None 
5.  Attached 
6.  None 
7.  Attached 

 

 B.  Information Items 
1.  Public Comment 
2.  OEA Report 
3. Student Report 

 
 
 

  

 C. Action Item(s): 
1. Approval of 2023-2024 SRO 
Agreement 
2. Approval of 2023 Annual Meeting 
Agenda 

 
1. Dr. Bergstrom 
 
2. Dr. Bergstrom 

 
1. Attached 
 
2. Attached 

 

 D. Discussion Items 
1. Committee Reports 
     a. Policy 
     b. Vision Steering 

 
1. Committee Chairs 
 
 

 
1. None 
 
 

 

 E.  Information Items 
1. Vision and Strategic Planning 
2. Teaching and Learning Update 
3. Superintendent’s Report 

 
1. Dr. Bergstrom 
2. Dr. Bergstrom 
3. Dr. Bergstrom 

  

 F. Closing 
1. Future Agenda 

   



2. Check Out 
 G. Adjournment    

 



MINUTES OF THE REGULAR MEETING OF THE SCHOOL BOARD OF THE OREGON SCHOOL 
DISTRICT HELD ON JULY 24, 2023 

 
 The regular meeting of the School Board of the Oregon School District was called to order by Board 

President Krista Flanagan at 6:30 PM on July 24, 2023 in the OSD Innovation Center at the Oregon High School 

in the Village of Oregon, Dane County, Wisconsin. Upon roll call, the following Board members were present:  Ms. 

Ahna Bizjak, Dr. Caleb Bush, Dr. Mary Lokuta, Mr. Troy Pankratz, Ms. Leslie Wright and Ms. Krista Flanagan. 

Board member(s) absent: Ms. Heather Garrison. Administrators present: Dr. Leslie Bergstron, Mr. Andy Weiland, 

Ms. Jina Jonen, Dr. Candace Weidensee, Dr. Shannon Anderson, Ms. Kerri Modjeski and Ms. Katie Heitz. 

Proof in the form of a certificate by the Oregon Observer of communications and public notice given to the 

public and the Oregon Observer, and a certificate of posting as required by Wis. Stat. sec. 19.84  as to the holding 

of this meeting was presented by Ms. Flanagan. 

Mr. Pankratz moved and Ms. Wright seconded the motion to proceed with the meeting as posted. Motion 

passed 6-0 by unanimous voice vote. 

A.  CONSENT CALENDAR: 

Ms. Wright moved and Ms. Bizjak seconded the motion to approve the following items on the Consent 

Calendar: 

1. Approval of Minutes:   

a. 7-10-2023 Board Meeting Minutes 

b. 7-10-2023 Executive Session Minutes 

c. 6-12-2023 Executive Session Minutes 

2. Approve payments in the amount of $1,753,376.37 

3. Treasurer’s Report: None 

4. Staff Resignations/Retirements:  

● Naomi Hasan - 1.0 FTE Orchestra Teacher at RCI - resignation effective July 24, 2023; 

5. Staffing Assignments:   

● Sara Fahey - 0.40 FTE Speech & Language Pathologist at FES 

6. Field Trip Requests:  None 

7. Acceptance of Donations:  

● Wisconsin Masonic Foundation in the amount of $1000 for the Masonic Foundation Scholarship; 

● Oregon Masonic Lodge in the amount of $1000 for the Masonic Foundation Scholarship; 

● WISCO Industries in the amount of $1000 for the Wisco Industries Scholarship; 

● Oregon Community Resource Network in the amount of $5000 for food service balances for 

students who qualify for free and reduced meals; 



● Oregon Area Food Pantry in the amount of $1,879 for food service balances for students who do 

not quality for free or reduced but applied; 

● Oregon Area Food Pantry in the amount of $115.65 for food service balances for students who do 

not quality for free or reduced but applied 

Ms. Flanagan thanked those who generously donated to the Oregon School District.  In a roll call vote, the 

following members voted yes with Dr. Lokuta abstaining from voting on the June 12, 2023 Executive Session 

Minutes: Ms. Wright, Ms. Bizjak, Dr. Bush, Dr. Lokuta, Mr. Pankratz  and Ms. Flanagan. Motion passed 6-0. 

B.  INFORMATION ITEMS: 

1. Public Comment: None 

2. OEA Report: None 

3. Student Representative Report: None 

C. ACTION ITEMS:    

1. 2023-2024 Co-Curricular Handbook: Mr. Pankratz moved and Dr. Lokuta seconded the motion to approve 

the changes to the OSD Co-Curricular Code as presented by Dr. Bergstrom with the three changes that were 

discussed. Discussion was held. In a roll call vote, the following members voted yes: Mr. Pankratz, Dr. 

Lokuta, Ms. Bizjak, Dr. Bush, Ms. Wright and Ms. Flanagan. Motion passed 6-0. 

D. DISCUSSION ITEMS: 

1. Committee Reports 

a. Policy - Ms. Flanagan stated that the Policy Committee will be meeting on July 31st. 

b. Vision Steering - Chairperson Bizjak stated that the Vision Steering Committee met on July 19th and 

discussed the role of the Vision Steering Committee in the coming year as it relates to the District’s 

goals. 

E. INFORMATION ITEMS: 

1. Vision and Strategic Planning - School Perceptions Survey Report: Dr. Bergstrom shared highlights and 

areas of growth from the student, staff and family School Perceptions Surveys that were taken this past 

year. She also shared themes from her stay interviews, interviews with 3rd year OSD teachers and the staff 

survey. Dr. Bergstrom then went through the next steps for the District that include: developing goals to 

address the themes, creating a task force to explore sustainability in the profession, considering an 

elementary program support coordinator and developing a plan to help families understand how to support 

student learning. 

2. Teaching and Learning Update: No Update 

3. Superintendent’s Report: Dr. Bergstrom congratulated Gabe Klahn exhibiting the Champion Market Gilt 

and Supreme Champion Hog and for being named the top showman in grades 8 and 9 at the Green County 

Fair. She also shared photos of students participating in the last week of our Summer Semester program. 

F. CLOSING: 



1. Future Agenda: Discussion was held. 

2. Check Out:  Board members had an opportunity to give updates.  

The Board recessed at 7:24 PM to move into closed session. 

Dr. Lokuta moved and Ms. Wright seconded the motion to move into closed session, as posted and 

announced by Ms. Flanagan for discussion regarding negotiating the 2023-2024 Collective Bargaining Agreement 

with the Oregon Education Association pursuant to Wis . Stats. §19.85(1)(e) and Conferring with Legal Counsel 

about the Negotiations pursuant to §19.85(1)(g); discussion regarding Potential Wage Increases for Non-OEA staff 

pursuant to WIS Stats §19.85(1)(c) and conferring with Legal Counsel about the Negotiations pursuant to Wis Stats 

§19.85(1)(g); and consideration of performance evaluation regarding District Administrator pursuant to Wis. Stat 

§19.85(1)(c). In a roll call vote, the following members voted yes: Dr. Lokuta, Ms. Wright, Ms. Bizjak, Dr. Bush, 

Mr. Pankratz and Ms. Flanagan. Motion passed 6-0. The board was in closed session at 7:30 PM. 

G. CLOSED/EXECUTIVE SESSION: 

1. Discussion regarding negotiating the 2023-2024 Collective Bargaining Agreement with the Oregon 

Education Association pursuant to Wis . Stats. §19.85(1)(e) and Conferring with Legal Counsel about the 

Negotiations pursuant to §19.85(1)(g): Discussion held. 

2. Discussion regarding Potential Wage Increases for Non-OEA staff pursuant to Wis Stats. §19.85(1)(c) and 

Conferring with Legal Counsel about the Negotiations pursuant to §19.85(1)(g): Discussion held. 

Dr. Bergstrom and  Ms. Jonen left the meeting. 

3. Consideration of Performance Evaluation regarding District Administrator pursuant to Wis. Stat 

§19.85(1)(c):  Ms. Wright moved and Dr. Lokuta seconded the motion to approve the narrative document 

with edits discussed. In a roll call vote, the following members voted yes: Ms. Wright, Dr. Lokuta, Ms. 

Bizjak, Mr. Pankratz, Dr. Bush and Ms. Flanagan. Motion passed 6-0. Dr. Lokuta moved and Mr. Pankratz 

seconded the motion to discuss a 4.5% increase in base salary with the District Administrator. Discussion 

was held. In a roll call vote, the following members voted yes: Dr. Lokuta, Mr. Pankratz, Ms. Bizjak, Dr. 

Bush, Ms. Wright and Ms. Flanagan. Motion passed 6-0. 

H. ADJOURNMENT: 

Ms. Bizjak moved and Dr. Lokuta seconded the motion to adjourn the meeting. Motion passed 6-0 by 

unanimous voice vote. Meeting adjourned at 9:04 PM. 

 
 

Ahna Bizjak, Clerk 
Oregon School District 



 

MINUTES OF THE CLOSED SESSION OF THE SCHOOL BOARD OF THE OREGON SCHOOL 
DISTRICT HELD ON JULY 24, 2023 

 
Earlier in the evening, the regular meeting of the School Board of the Oregon School District was called to 

order by Board President Krista Flanagan at 6:30 PM on July 24, 2023 in the OSD Innovation Center at the Oregon 

High School in the Village of Oregon, Dane County, Wisconsin. Upon roll call, the following Board members were 

present:  Ms. Ahna Bizjak, Dr. Caleb Bush, Dr. Mary Lokuta, Mr. Troy Pankratz, Ms. Leslie Wright and Ms. Krista 

Flanagan. Board member(s) absent: Ms. Heather Garrison. Administrators present: Dr. Leslie Bergstron, Mr. Andy 

Weiland, Ms. Jina Jonen, Dr. Candace Weidensee, Dr. Shannon Anderson, Ms. Kerri Modjeski and Ms. Katie Heitz. 

Earlier in the evening, proof in the form of a certificate by the Oregon Observer of communications and 

public notice given to the public and the Oregon Observer and a certificate of posting as required by Section 19.84 

Wisconsin Statutes as to the holding of this meeting  was presented by Ms. Flanagan. 

Earlier in the evening, Mr. Pankratz moved and Ms. Wright seconded the motion to proceed with the 

meeting as posted. Motion passed 6-0 by unanimous voice vote. 

 Dr. Lokuta moved and Ms. Wright seconded the motion to move into closed session, as posted and 

announced by Ms. Flanagan for discussion regarding negotiating the 2023-2024 Collective Bargaining Agreement 

with the Oregon Education Association pursuant to Wis . Stats. §19.85(1)(e) and Conferring with Legal Counsel 

about the Negotiations pursuant to §19.85(1)(g); discussion regarding Potential Wage Increases for Non-OEA staff 

pursuant to WIS Stats §19.85(1)(c) and conferring with Legal Counsel about the Negotiations pursuant to Wis Stats 

§19.85(1)(g); and consideration of performance evaluation regarding District Administrator pursuant to Wis. Stat 

§19.85(1)(c). In a roll call vote, the following members voted yes: Dr. Lokuta, Ms. Wright, Ms. Bizjak, Dr. Bush, 

Mr. Pankratz and Ms. Flanagan. Motion passed 6-0. The board was in closed session at 7:30 PM. 

G. CLOSED/EXECUTIVE SESSION: 

1. Discussion regarding negotiating the 2023-2024 Collective Bargaining Agreement with the Oregon 

Education Association pursuant to Wis . Stats. §19.85(1)(e) and Conferring with Legal Counsel about the 

Negotiations pursuant to §19.85(1)(g): Discussion held. 

2. Discussion regarding Potential Wage Increases for Non-OEA staff pursuant to Wis Stats. §19.85(1)(c) and 

Conferring with Legal Counsel about the Negotiations pursuant to §19.85(1)(g): Discussion held. 

Dr. Bergstrom and  Ms. Jonen left the meeting. 

3. Consideration of Performance Evaluation regarding District Administrator pursuant to Wis. Stat 

§19.85(1)(c):  Ms. Wright moved and Dr. Lokuta seconded the motion to approve the narrative document 

with edits discussed. In a roll call vote, the following members voted yes: Ms. Wright, Dr. Lokuta, Ms. 

Bizjak, Mr. Pankratz, Dr. Bush and Ms. Flanagan. Motion passed 6-0. Dr. Lokuta moved and Mr. Pankratz 

seconded the motion to discuss a 4.5% increase in base salary with the District Administrator. Discussion 

was held. In a roll call vote, the following members voted yes: Dr. Lokuta, Mr. Pankratz, Ms. Bizjak, Dr. 

Bush, Ms. Wright and Ms. Flanagan. Motion passed 6-0. 

H. ADJOURNMENT: 



 

Ms. Bizjak moved and Dr. Lokuta seconded the motion to adjourn the meeting. Motion passed 6-0 by 

unanimous voice vote. Meeting adjourned at 9:04 PM. 

 

 
Ahna Bizjak, Clerk 

Oregon School District 



MINUTES OF THE REGULAR MEETING OF THE SCHOOL BOARD OF THE OREGON SCHOOL 
DISTRICT HELD ON AUGUST 14, 2023 

 
 The regular meeting of the School Board of the Oregon School District was called to order by Board 

President Krista Flanagan at 5:17 PM on August 14, 2023 in the OSD Innovation Center at the Oregon High School 

in the Village of Oregon, Dane County, Wisconsin. Upon roll call, the following Board members were present:  Dr. 

Caleb Bush, Dr. Mary Lokuta, Mr. Troy Pankratz, Ms. Leslie Wright and Ms. Krista Flanagan. Board member(s) 

absent: Ms. Ahna Bizjak and Ms. Heather Garrison. Administrators present: Dr. Leslie Bergstron, Mr. Andy 

Weiland, Ms. Jina Jonen, Dr. Candace Weidensee, Dr. Shannon Anderson, Ms. Erika Mundinger, Ms. Darci Jarstad 

Krueger, Mr. Jim Pliner and Ms. Katie Heitz. 

Proof in the form of a certificate by the Oregon Observer of communications and public notice given to the 

public and the Oregon Observer, and a certificate of posting as required by Wis. Stat. sec. 19.84  as to the holding 

of this meeting was presented by Ms. Flanagan. 

Mr. Pankratz moved and Dr. Lokuta seconded the motion to proceed with the meeting as posted. Motion 

passed 5-0 by unanimous voice vote. 

A. BOARD WORK SESSION: 

1. Discussion Regarding 2023-25 State Budget and Potential Impact on District: Discussion was held. 

Dr. Lokuta moved and Dr. Bush seconded the motion to move into closed session, as posted and announced 

by Ms. Flanagan for consideration of performance evaluation regarding District Administrator pursuant to Wis. Stat 

§19.85(1)(c). In a roll call vote, the following members voted yes: Dr. Lokuta, Dr. Bush, Mr. Pankratz, Ms. Wright 

and Ms. Flanagan. Motion passed 5-0. The board was in closed session at 6:06 PM. 

B. CLOSED / EXECUTIVE SESSION: 

 1.  Consideration of Performance Evaluation regarding District Administrator pursuant to Wis.  

     Stats. §19.85(1)(c): Discussion Held. 

 The board recessed at 6:35 PM before returning to open session. 

 Ms. Wright moved and Mr. Pankratz seconded the motion to return to open session. Motion passed 5-0 by 

unanimous voice vote. The board was in open session at 6:41 PM. 

C.  CONSENT CALENDAR: 

Dr. Lokuta moved and Mr. Pankratz seconded the motion to approve the following items on the Consent 

Calendar: 

1. Approval of Minutes:  None 

2. Approve payments in the amount of $420,125.85 

3. Treasurer’s Report: None 

4. Staff Resignations/Retirements:  

● Jessica Erdahl - 1.0 FTE Administrative Intern at FES - resignation effective August 1, 2023; 



● Jenifer Smith - 1.0 FTE English Teacher at OHS - resignation effective July 26, 2023; 

● Greg Granberg - 1.0 FTE School to Work Coordinator at OHS - resignation effective August 16, 

2023; 

● James Wesson - 1.0 FTE Band Teacher at RCI - resignation effective August 7, 2023 

5. Staffing Assignments:   

● Jody Timmins - 1.0 FTE Library Media Specialist at NKE / PVE; 

● Heidi Wells - 1.0 FTE Kindergarten Teacher at NKE; 

● Katherine Rush - 1.0 FTE Orchestra Teacher at RCI; 

● Channing Liska - 1.0 FTE 5th/6th Grade Teacher at RCI; 

● Anna D’Amelio - 1.0 FTE School to Career Coordinator at OHS; 

● Lisa Lucas - 1.0 FTE Administrative Intern at NKE; 

● Bridget Herr - Contract Change from 1.0 FTE 3rd Grade Teacher at BKE to 1.0 FTE Library Media 

Specialist at BKE; 

● Katherine Brusky - Contract Change from 1.0 FTE 3rd Grade Teacher at PVE to 1.0 FTE 3rd Grade 

Teacher at BKE; 

● Maria Rach - Contract Change from 1.0 FTE Amin Intern at NKE to 1.0 FTE PK-6 Program 

Support Coordinator; 

● Michelle Minter - Contract Change from 1.0 FTE Steam at RCI to 1.0 FTE Administrative Intern 

at FES 

6. Field Trip Requests:  None 

7. Acceptance of Donations:  

● Friends of OSD in the amount of $2489.75 for the Multilingual Cool Grant; 

● Friends of OSD in the amount of $8515.64 for AVID tutors, Be a Mentor Coordinator and the 

Cool Grant for the Black Student Union 

Ms. Flanagan thanked those who generously donated to the Oregon School District.  In a roll call vote, the 

following members voted yes: Dr. Lokuta, Mr. Pankratz, Dr. Bush, Ms. Wright and Ms. Flanagan. Motion passed 

5-0. 

D.  INFORMATION ITEMS: 

1. Public Comment: None 

2. OEA Report: Mr. Nathan Johnson thanked the District and the Board for being collaborative partners in the 

bargaining process and also spoke in support of the Collective Bargaining Agreement and the Educator 

Compensation Schedule for 2023-2024. 

3. Student Representative Report: None 

E. ACTION ITEMS:    



1. Tentative Agreement for OEA Collective Bargaining Agreement 2023-2024: Dr. Bush moved and Ms. 

Wright seconded the motion to approve the tentative agreement for 2023-2024 as presented by Ms. Jonen. 

Discussion was held. In a roll call vote, the following members voted yes: Dr. Bush, Ms. Wright, Dr. 

Lokuta, Mr. Pankratz and Ms. Flanagan. Motion passed 5-0. 

2. Educator Compensation schedule 2023-2024: Dr. Lokuta moved and Mr. Pankratz seconded the motion to 

approve the Educator Compensation Schedule for the 2023-24 school year as presented by Ms. Jonen. 

Discussion was held. In a roll call vote, the following members voted yes: Dr. Lokuta, Mr. Pankratz, Dr. 

Bush, Ms. Wright and Ms. Flanagan. Motion passed 5-0. 

3. Compensation for Non-OEA Staff 2023-24: Ms. Wright moved and Dr. Bush seconded the motion approve 

a 4.5% increase for licensed non-represented staff, district support and administrators retroactive to July 1, 

2023 for full-year staff, plus a market adjustment for certain positions that is warranted based on comparable 

data, and the hourly wage schedules found in Appendix B, retroactive to July 1, 2023, for full-year staff 

(except for summer school) as presented by Ms. Jonen. Discussion was held. In a roll call vote, the following 

members voted yes: Ms. Wright, Dr. Bush, Dr. Lokuta, Mr. Pankratz and Ms. Flanagan. Motion passed 5-

0. 

4. Employee Handbook 2023-24: Dr. Lokuta moved and Ms. Wright seconded the motion to approve the 

2023-24 Employee Handbook as presented by Ms. Jonen. Discussion was held. In a roll call vote, the 

following members voted yes: Dr. Lokuta, Ms. Wright, Dr. Bush, Mr. Pankratz and Ms. Flanagan. Motion 

passed 5-0. 

F. DISCUSSION ITEMS: 

1. Committee Reports 

a. Policy - Ms. Flanagan stated that the committee chairs will be getting together in the near future to 

discuss the committee structure for the 2023-2024 school year. 

b. Vision Steering - None 

G. INFORMATION ITEMS: 

1. Vision and Strategic Planning - OSD District Goals Update: Dr. Bergstrom, Mr. Tanner, Mr. Weiland, Ms. 

Jarstad Krueger, Dr. Weidensee and Ms. Mundinger shared updates on the five OSD Goals for 2023-2025. 

Board members asked questions. 

2. Teaching and Learning Update: No Update 

3. Superintendent’s Report: Dr. Bergstrom shared that Online District Registration is open and families of 

both new and returning students should be updating their contact information using Infinite Campus. She 

also shared a number of resources for families that can be found on the District’s Website as families are 

getting ready to return to school.  

H. CLOSING: 

1. Future Agenda: Discussion was held. 



2. Check Out:  Board members had an opportunity to give updates.  

I. ADJOURNMENT: 

Dr. Lokuta moved and Ms. Wright seconded the motion to adjourn the meeting. Motion passed 5-0 by 

unanimous voice vote. Meeting adjourned at 8:10 PM. 

 
 

Ahna Bizjak, Clerk 
Oregon School District 



MINUTES OF THE CLOSED SESSION OF THE SCHOOL BOARD OF THE OREGON SCHOOL 
DISTRICT HELD ON AUGUST 14, 2023 

 
Earlier in the evening, the regular meeting of the School Board of the Oregon School District was called to 

order by Board President Krista Flanagan at 5:17 PM on August 14, 2023 in the OSD Innovation Center at the 

Oregon High School in the Village of Oregon, Dane County, Wisconsin. Upon roll call, the following Board 

members were present:  Dr. Caleb Bush, Dr. Mary Lokuta, Mr. Troy Pankratz, Ms. Leslie Wright and Ms. Krista 

Flanagan. Board member(s) absent: Ms. Ahna Bizjak and Ms. Heather Garrison. Administrators present: Dr. Leslie 

Bergstron, Mr. Andy Weiland, Ms. Jina Jonen, Dr. Candace Weidensee, Dr. Shannon Anderson, Ms. Erika 

Mundinger, Ms. Darci Jarstad Krueger, Mr. Jim Pliner and Ms. Katie Heitz 

Earlier in the evening, proof in the form of a certificate by the Oregon Observer of communications and 

public notice given to the public and the Oregon Observer and a certificate of posting as required by Section 19.84 

Wisconsin Statutes as to the holding of this meeting  was presented by Ms. Flanagan. 

Earlier in the evening, Mr. Pankratz moved and Dr. Lokuta seconded the motion to proceed with the meeting 

as posted. Motion passed 5-0 by unanimous voice vote. 

 Dr. Lokuta moved and Dr. Bush seconded the motion to move into closed session, as posted and announced 

by Ms. Flanagan for consideration of performance evaluation regarding District Administrator pursuant to Wis. Stat 

§19.85(1)(c). In a roll call vote, the following members voted yes: Dr. Lokuta, Dr. Bush, Mr. Pankratz, Ms. Wright 

and Ms. Flanagan. Motion passed 5-0. The board was in closed session at 6:06 PM. 

B.  CLOSED/EXECUTIVE SESSION: 

1. Consideration of Performance Evaluation regarding District Administrator pursuant to Wis.  

Stats. §19.85(1)(c): Discussion Held. 

The board recessed at 6:35 PM before returning to open session. 

 Ms. Wright moved and Mr. Pankratz seconded the motion to return to open session. Motion passed 5-0 by 

unanimous voice vote. The board was in open session at 6:41 PM. 

I. ADJOURNMENT: 

Dr. Lokuta moved and Ms. Wright seconded the motion to adjourn the meeting. Motion passed 5-0 by 

unanimous voice vote. Meeting adjourned at 8:10 PM. 

 

 
Ahna Bizjak, Clerk 

Oregon School District 



OREGON SCHOOL DISTRICT BOARD 
APPROVAL OF PAYMENTS 

 
August 28, 2023 

 
 

  AP Checks        $    216,250.35 
  AP Ach         $ 1,011,003.57 
  Total         $ 1,227,253.92 



3frdtl01.p    Oregon, WI    12:47 PM    08/24/23    

05.23.06.00.03-010089    Board Voucher report (Dates: 11/19/20 - ????????)    PAGE:        1    

          CHECK VENDOR                                            INVOICE                                                   CHECK                          

         NUMBER KEY                 VENDOR                        DESCRIPTION                                               DATE                     AMOUNT

         202578 AIRTHING000         Airthings America Inc         5 more hubs.                                              08/15/2023              1,264.00

         202579 BREATHE 000         Breathe For Change Inc        Breathe For Change Digital Training for Emily Anderson    08/21/2023                500.00

                                                                 (200 hr Mindfulness, SEL Training)                                                       

         202580 MARK HAR000         Mark Harring Standing Trustee Mary S Zoesch 20-12360                                    08/21/2023                292.50

         202581 UNITED W000         United Way of Dane County     Payroll accrual                                           08/21/2023                 31.25

         202581 UNITED W000         United Way of Dane County     Payroll accrual                                           08/21/2023                140.82

         202582 AERIAL W000         Aerial Work Platforms Inc     NKE - lift repairs; needed key switch installed           08/18/2023                315.60

         202583 AFFILIAT000         Affiliated Carriage Systems   July Mckinney Vento Transportation                        08/18/2023              1,651.45

         202584 CESA 1  000         CESA 1                        Personalized Learning Membership                          08/18/2023              2,100.00

         202585 CUMMINS 001         Cummins Inc                   Standard PM Full Service Generators - OMS                 08/18/2023                599.51

         202585 CUMMINS 001         Cummins Inc                   Standard PM Full Service Generators - OHS                 08/18/2023                443.36

         202585 CUMMINS 001         Cummins Inc                   Standard PM Full Service Generators - DSO                 08/18/2023                623.57

         202585 CUMMINS 001         Cummins Inc                   Standard PM Full Service Generators - BKE                 08/18/2023                489.65

         202585 CUMMINS 001         Cummins Inc                   Standard PM Full Service Generators - PVE                 08/18/2023                449.65

         202585 CUMMINS 001         Cummins Inc                   Removed and replaced old generator battery - PVE          08/18/2023                156.46

         202585 CUMMINS 001         Cummins Inc                   Removed and replaced old generator battery - OHS          08/18/2023                184.50

         202586 DELEHMIC000         Delehanty, Michelle           CE & Rec Instructor for Zumba                             08/18/2023                160.00

         202587 HOOPER C000         Hooper Corporation            RCI - add sprinkler head to new room.                     08/18/2023                442.36

         202587 HOOPER C000         Hooper Corporation            BKE - sprinkler inspection                                08/18/2023                335.00

         202587 HOOPER C000         Hooper Corporation            FES - sprinkler inspection                                08/18/2023                315.00

         202587 HOOPER C000         Hooper Corporation            RCI - sprinkler inspection                                08/18/2023                460.00

         202587 HOOPER C000         Hooper Corporation            OHS - sprinkler inspection                                08/18/2023                315.00

         202588 HUPPETOD000         Huppert, Todd                 Varsity Football Scrimmage Official                       08/18/2023                 85.00

         202589 JOHNSON 006         Johnson Snow Removal and Lawn NKE/PVE mowing for July 2023                              08/18/2023                450.00

         202590 KLECKANN000         Kleckner, Ann                 CE & Rec Instructor for Fused Glass: Pocket Vase          08/18/2023                150.00

         202591 NYSTETIM000         Nysted, Timothy               Varsity Football Scrimmage Official                       08/18/2023                 85.00

         202592 OVERHEAD000         Overhead Door Co Madison Inc  OHS: Repaired rolling steel or rolling grill door         08/18/2023                250.00

         202593 PARISI C000         Parisi Construction LLC       Payment for OHS Tennis Courts.                            08/18/2023            146,700.00

         202593 PARISI C000         Parisi Construction LLC       OHS Tennis Courts                                         08/18/2023             36,000.00

         202594 PREMIER 007         Premier Tennis and Fitness LLC Session 1 Invoice for CE & Rec Tennis Lessons             08/18/2023              1,025.44

         202595 PROPRODU000         ProProductions Inc            Baseball Team Banners/Poster (minus $23.03 sales tax; tax 08/18/2023                418.75

                                                                 exempt)                                                                                  

         202596 SCHNEPET000         Schneider, Peter              Varsity Football Scrimmage Official                       08/18/2023                 85.00

         202597 SEARL EL000         Searl Electric Inc            BKE - repaired receptacle in gym that was                 08/18/2023              1,360.00

                                                                 non-operational.                                                                         

         202598 UNEMPLOY000         Unemployment Insurance        July Unemployment Invoice                                 08/18/2023                809.26

         202599 VILLAGE 000         Village of Oregon             Pool SW 6-29 to 7-27-23                                   08/18/2023              1,016.30

         202599 VILLAGE 000         Village of Oregon             OHS SW 6-29 to 7-26-23                                    08/18/2023                744.75

         202599 VILLAGE 000         Village of Oregon             JCPE WO 6-29 to 7-27-23                                   08/18/2023                685.28



3frdtl01.p    Oregon, WI    12:47 PM    08/24/23    

05.23.06.00.03-010089    Board Voucher report (Dates: 11/19/20 - ????????)    PAGE:        2    

          CHECK VENDOR                                            INVOICE                                                   CHECK                          

         NUMBER KEY                 VENDOR                        DESCRIPTION                                               DATE                     AMOUNT

         202599 VILLAGE 000         Village of Oregon             JCPE SW 6-29 to 7-27-23                                   08/18/2023                104.90

         202599 VILLAGE 000         Village of Oregon             OMS SW 6-29 to 7-27-23                                    08/18/2023                252.51

         202599 VILLAGE 000         Village of Oregon             DO SW 6-29 to 7-27-23                                     08/18/2023                193.74

         202599 VILLAGE 000         Village of Oregon             NKE SW 6-29 to 7-27-23                                    08/18/2023                308.29

         202599 VILLAGE 000         Village of Oregon             MS Irrigation 6-29 to 7-27-23                             08/18/2023                 13.00

         202599 VILLAGE 000         Village of Oregon             PVE SW 6-29 to 7-27-23                                    08/18/2023                250.73

         202599 VILLAGE 000         Village of Oregon             RCI SW 6-29 to 7-27-23                                    08/18/2023                325.06

         202599 VILLAGE 000         Village of Oregon             HS NWall SW 6-29 to 7-27-23                               08/18/2023                122.34

         202599 VILLAGE 000         Village of Oregon             HS WWall Water 6-29 to 7-27-23                            08/18/2023                958.68

         202600 WEA INSU000         WEA Insurance                 Life Insurance - September Coverage Invoice               08/18/2023              5,219.64

         202601 EMPIRE P001         Empire Photo LLC              Badger Conference pass supplies                           08/21/2023                186.00

         202602 ONE COMM002         One Community Bank - Cash     Start up Money for Athletics                              08/21/2023              1,500.00

         202603 STOUGHTO006         Stoughton Hospital            July New Employee Physical Invoice                        08/21/2023                681.00

         202604 HESS LAW000         Hess Law Offices LLC          Settlement Payment Confidential documentation in Legal    08/23/2023              5,000.00

                                                                 Counsel's file.                                                                          

                                                                          

                       Totals for checks            216,250.35



3frdtl01.p    Oregon, WI    12:49 PM    08/24/23    

05.23.06.00.03-010089    Board Voucher report (Dates: 11/19/20 - ????????)    PAGE:        1    

          CHECK VENDOR                                            INVOICE                                                   CHECK                          

         NUMBER KEY                 VENDOR                        DESCRIPTION                                               DATE                     AMOUNT

      232400194 ANDERTRA000         Anderson, Travis              Weekend Evening Custodian Mileage 7/1/23-7/30/23 (140     08/15/2023                 91.70

                                                                 miles @ .655)                                                                            

      232400195 BLUUM OF000         Bluum of Minnesota LLC        Smart Learning Suite Renewal  annual - expires 8/31       08/15/2023              2,999.70

      232400196 GLS UTIL000         GLS Utility LLC               Utilities located 7/20/23 at 1111 S Perry Pkwy. Located   08/15/2023                183.75

                                                                 for installing a wheelchair swing                                                        

      232400197 KLEENMAR000         Kleenmark Services Corp       July 2023 Monthly Janitorial Service - BKE - Missed       08/15/2023               -475.00

                                                                 Service                                                                                  

      232400197 KLEENMAR000         Kleenmark Services Corp       July 2023 Monthly Janitorial Service - FES - Missed       08/15/2023               -312.29

                                                                 Services                                                                                 

      232400197 KLEENMAR000         Kleenmark Services Corp       July 2023 Monthly Janitorial Service - NKE - Missed       08/15/2023               -164.00

                                                                 Services                                                                                 

      232400197 KLEENMAR000         Kleenmark Services Corp       Pool cleaning for July.                                   08/15/2023              1,124.34

      232400197 KLEENMAR000         Kleenmark Services Corp       BKE cleaning for July.                                    08/15/2023                632.00

      232400198 VILLAGE 002         Village of Brooklyn           BKE SW 6-27 to 7-24-23                                    08/15/2023                407.57

      232400199 A & B EN000         A & B Enterprises             BKE: Hang drywall. Tape, finish, and texture. Caulk a few 08/21/2023                695.00

                                                                 areas - Rm A104                                                                          

      232400199 A & B EN000         A & B Enterprises             RCI - Work performed at the kitchen entry door # 3        08/21/2023                175.00

      232400200 ALDO LEO000         Aldo Leopold Nature Center    Field Trip for Summer Playground - Registration #29348002 08/21/2023                100.00

      232400201 ALPHA CO000         Alpha Controls & Services LLC NKE - Capital Maintenance Project (CMP) upgrade to        08/21/2023             12,500.00

                                                                 Ecostructure.                                                                            

      232400201 ALPHA CO000         Alpha Controls & Services LLC Ecostructure upgrade for PVE.                             08/21/2023              7,850.00

      232400201 ALPHA CO000         Alpha Controls & Services LLC OMS - ecostructure upgrade                                08/21/2023             28,000.00

      232400201 ALPHA CO000         Alpha Controls & Services LLC BKE - ecostructure upgrade                                08/21/2023             11,500.00

      232400201 ALPHA CO000         Alpha Controls & Services LLC OMS - ahu 5 not cooling.                                  08/21/2023              7,077.44

      232400202 ATHLETIC000         Athletic Equipment Repair     Football Helmet Reconditioning                            08/21/2023              2,359.30

      232400203 AVALOJOR000         Avalos, Jorge                 GEN OFC - FOOD (STAFF) - LEADERSHIP 8/14/23               08/21/2023                 33.71

      232400204 BADGER S000         Badger Sporting Goods Inc     CONTINGENCY ACTIVITY - NONCAP (SOCCER NETS)               08/21/2023                175.00

      232400205 BRUDOLAU000         Brudos, Laura                 AVID - EE TRAVEL (BRUDOS)                                 08/21/2023                 26.50

      232400206 CHARTERI000         Chartre, Eric                 Varsity Football Scrimmage Official                       08/21/2023                 85.00

      232400207 COMMON T000         Common Threads Family         2023/2024 School Year: 1st Quarter Part Time Tuition;     08/21/2023             11,530.00

                                                                 Dates of Service: August 29-October 31, 2023                                             

      232400208 CREATIVE011         Creative Solutions 4, LLC     RCI: tiles and grout for bathroom                         08/21/2023              1,322.00

      232400209 D&J SCAL000         D&J Scale Service             Wrestling Scale Certification                             08/21/2023                140.00

      232400210 D'ORAZIO000         D'Orazio Cleaning Supply Inc  BKE: 3M Twist & Fill 2L Multi-Surface, 6/Case             08/21/2023                153.72

      232400210 D'ORAZIO000         D'Orazio Cleaning Supply Inc  OMS: Classic Brush #110 Mat, 6'x6' Smooth Back, Onyx,     08/21/2023                521.95

                                                                 Each                                                                                     

      232400210 D'ORAZIO000         D'Orazio Cleaning Supply Inc  BKE - foam soap, floor finish, stripper, paper towels,    08/21/2023                819.76

                                                                 toilet paper.                                                                            

      232400210 D'ORAZIO000         D'Orazio Cleaning Supply Inc  PVE - vinegar, stainless steel cleaner, foam soap.        08/21/2023                258.96



3frdtl01.p    Oregon, WI    12:49 PM    08/24/23    

05.23.06.00.03-010089    Board Voucher report (Dates: 11/19/20 - ????????)    PAGE:        2    

          CHECK VENDOR                                            INVOICE                                                   CHECK                          

         NUMBER KEY                 VENDOR                        DESCRIPTION                                               DATE                     AMOUNT

      232400210 D'ORAZIO000         D'Orazio Cleaning Supply Inc  BKE - bleach                                              08/21/2023                 43.32

      232400210 D'ORAZIO000         D'Orazio Cleaning Supply Inc  OMS - paper towels, toilet tissue, liners, foam soap,     08/21/2023              2,382.19

                                                                 sponges.                                                                                 

      232400210 D'ORAZIO000         D'Orazio Cleaning Supply Inc  Pool - toilet paper, foaming body wash, liners, scouring  08/21/2023                550.41

                                                                 pads.                                                                                    

      232400210 D'ORAZIO000         D'Orazio Cleaning Supply Inc  Pool - scouring pads                                      08/21/2023                 13.51

      232400211 DEBRODOU000         Debroux, Douglas              Girls Cross Country Supplies for Practice - Beverages     08/21/2023                151.70

      232400212 DUNN ANG000         Dunn, Angela                  reimburse for sub license renewal fee                     08/21/2023                125.00

      232400213 GENERAL 000         General Communications Inc    65 Kenwood UHF NX 1300NUK2 Radios                         08/21/2023             27,300.00

      232400214 GERBER L000         Gerber Leisure Products Inc   Playground Mats for RCI Swing area (Julie Mandli)         08/21/2023                910.00

      232400215 GHC-SCW 000         GHC-SCW                       September Health Insurance Invoices (Invoice #s           08/21/2023            652,102.23

                                                                 42223-016, 42226-016, 42225-016, 42228-016, 42230-002)                                   

      232400216 HARRICHE000         Harris, Chelsea               Mileage for home summer evaluation (Chelsea Harris)       08/21/2023                 26.86

      232400217 INTERSTA002         Interstate Roof Systems Consul NKE - investigated leaks.                                 08/21/2023                988.19

      232400218 JR'S MUL000         JR's Mulch Sales Inc.         FES - mulch                                               08/21/2023                915.00

      232400218 JR'S MUL000         JR's Mulch Sales Inc.         RCI - mulch                                               08/21/2023              1,295.00

      232400219 KLEENMAR000         Kleenmark Services Corp       FES Summer cleaning.                                      08/21/2023             10,132.37

      232400219 KLEENMAR000         Kleenmark Services Corp       PVE Summer cleaning.                                      08/21/2023              5,250.00

      232400219 KLEENMAR000         Kleenmark Services Corp       NKE Summer cleaning.                                      08/21/2023              7,240.00

      232400219 KLEENMAR000         Kleenmark Services Corp       BKE Summer cleaning.                                      08/21/2023              8,422.31

      232400220 KWIK TRI000         Kwik Trip Inc                 July 2023 Gas - Account 12867                             08/21/2023                811.97

      232400221 LANG GER000         Lang, Gerald                  Varsity Football Scrimmage Official                       08/21/2023                 85.00

      232400222 LUND MEG001         Lund, Megan                   PROF DEV - EE TRAVEL (CHILE)                              08/21/2023                600.00

      232400223 M3 INSUR000         M3 Insurance Solutions Inc    July Quarterly Installment                                08/21/2023            155,318.69

      232400224 MADISON 033         Madison National Life         LTD STD September Coverage Invoice                        08/21/2023             14,158.89

      232400225 MANCUCHR000         Mancusi, Christine            CE & Rec Instructor for All Things Dolls DIY              08/21/2023                630.00

      232400225 MANCUCHR000         Mancusi, Christine            CE & Rec Instructor for Let's Paint & Draw Workshop       08/21/2023                880.00

      232400226 MARKSALE000         Marks, Alexander              Mileage Reimbursement for May-July 2023                   08/21/2023                133.62

      232400227 MASSEKEL000         Massey, Kelli                 Business cards purchased for District training. Shannon   08/21/2023                 75.00

                                                                 approved reimbursement                                                                   

      232400228 NEDS NIC000         Neds, Nicholas                Varsity Football Scrimmage Official                       08/21/2023                 85.00

      232400229 O'BRION 000         O'Brion Agency LLC (The)      500 cases of paper                                        08/21/2023             17,950.00

      232400230 O'BRIPAT000         O'Brien, Patrick              Varsity Football Scrimmage Official                       08/21/2023                 85.00

      232400231 OMNI FIN000         Omni Financial Group, Inc.    July Remitter Invoice                                     08/21/2023                219.00

      232400232 OMNI TEC000         Omni Technologies LLC         FES: Annual Fire Alarm Inspection 2023 3 of 5             08/21/2023              1,440.00

      232400233 RANGUNAT000         Ranguette, Nathan             Varsity Football Scrimmage Official                       08/21/2023                 85.00

      232400234 SIGETSAM000         Siget, Samantha               Work Permit Reimbursement                                 08/21/2023                 10.00

      232400235 SIMPLY S000         Simply Swimming LLC           Girls Swim Team Uniforms, 2023 Season                     08/21/2023              1,384.95

      232400236 TAYLOEMM000         Taylor, Emma                  Work Permit Reimbursement                                 08/21/2023                 10.00



3frdtl01.p    Oregon, WI    12:49 PM    08/24/23    

05.23.06.00.03-010089    Board Voucher report (Dates: 11/19/20 - ????????)    PAGE:        3    

          CHECK VENDOR                                            INVOICE                                                   CHECK                          

         NUMBER KEY                 VENDOR                        DESCRIPTION                                               DATE                     AMOUNT

      232400237 TK ELEVA000         TK Elevator Corporation       NKE - removed current board and dispose of properly,      08/21/2023              1,238.75

                                                                 rewire and install new board.                                                            

      232400238 TYLERMAR000         Tyler, Marques                Varsity Football Scrimmage Official                       08/21/2023                 85.00

      232400239 UNITED M000         United Mailing Services Inc   Mail metering for 7/1-7/31/23                             08/21/2023              3,014.50

      232400240 WARD BRO000         Ward Brodt Music Co           ORCH/GEN OFC - NON CAP EQUIP (1/2 BASS)                   08/21/2023              1,300.00

      232400241 YOUTH EN000         Youth Enrichment League       Invoice for 4 CE & Rec Classes July-August                08/21/2023              3,744.00

                                                                          

                       Totals for checks          1,011,003.57



NEW STAFFING ASSIGNMENTS/CONTRACT CHANGES
2023-24 School Year

Board Meeting: August 28, 2023

FTE Position Staff Member Education

1.0 English
OHS

Chloe King. We recommend Chloe for the English position
at OHS. Chloe is a recent graduate from UW-LaCrosse
who taught English in Japan last year. We are excited to
welcome her to our District!

BA

1.0 Band
RCI

Bryson Bauer. We recommend Bryson for the band position
at RCI. Bryson has one year of experience in the Baraboo
Area School District. We are excited to welcome him to our
District!

BA

CHANGE IN ASSIGNMENT / CONTRACT

Name Prior Assignment New Assignment

Pam Sengos Technology Teacher, NKE STEAM, RCI

JJ 8/24/2023 For BOE meeting 8/28/2023



Date Donor Name Donation Amount Purpose of Donation
8/4/2023 Culvers of Oregon $655.00 Donation to OHS FFA 

8/21/2023 ANONYMOUS $50,000.00 OHS Science Department
8/23/2023 Sharon Mason $200.00 Donation to BKE

August 28, 2023 Board Donations



1 

OREGON SCHOOL DISTRICT 
2023-2024 School Year 

 
     X    Action  
            Discussion  
            Information  

  
TO:  Board of Education  
FROM: Dr. Leslie Bergstrom   
DATE:  August 28, 2023 
  
AGENDA ITEM: C1 School Resource Officer Agreement 2023-24   
  
INITIATED BY:  Dr. Leslie Bergstrom  
SUBMITTED BY:  Dr. Leslie Bergstrom and Jina Jonen  
  
SUPPORTING DATA 
 
The current School Resource Officer (“SRO”) Agreement is in place through August 31, 2023. The 
Agreement states in paragraph 3 that: 
 

joint strategic planning will be used to develop annual goals for the SRO  
Program, develop strategies for the SRO to use in fostering positive  
relationships with youth, and develop strategies to resolve problems  
affecting youth and to protect students. 

 
We have been working with the Village of Oregon and the Oregon Police Department regarding the 
SRO Program goals, strategies and outcomes for the 2023-24 school year, as well as revising the SRO 
Agreement based on feedback from our school community.  The Board’s Committee met with the 
Village’s Committee on August 23, 2023, and agreed on several changes to the SRO Agreement for 
2023-24.  
 
You can find the proposed Agreement for 2023-24 along with the recommended goals and strategies 
attached as Appendix A and the SRO completed trainings from 2022-23 in Appendix B.  
 
The Village is scheduled to vote on the SRO Agreement on September 11, 2023. Once approved by the 
Board and the Village, we will continue to update the SRO information on our website here: School 
Resource Officer (SRO) 
 
SUMMARY AND RECOMMENDATION: 
 
The Board of Education approve the attached School Resource Officer Agreement for 2023-24.  
 
SUPERINTENDENT: 
__________________________________________________________________ 
ACTION BY BOARD:  Motion:_____________ Second:_________   Vote:______ 
Revisions, if any ____________________________________________________   
 

C1 

https://www.oregonsd.org/domain/537
https://www.oregonsd.org/domain/537


School Resources Officer Program Agreement
Draft Agreement 2023-24

This School Resource Officer Program Agreement (“SRO Agreement”) is made this
_____ day of _________________, 2023 by and between the OREGON SCHOOL DISTRICT
(“District”) and the VILLAGE OF OREGON (the “Village”) as follows:

The purpose of this SRO Agreement is to establish a School Resource Officer Program
and to set forth guidelines to ensure that law enforcement, school officials, and the communities
they serve, have a shared understanding of the goals of the School Resource Officer Program.

The parties want the School Resource Officer (“SRO”) to receive the necessary support
and training to ensure a safe school environment while building relationships, offering student
support, maintaining a positive educational environment, respecting the rights of students and
improving the overall school climate.

The parties acknowledge that the School Resource Officer Program provided for in this
Agreement will be supervised by the Oregon Police Department Chief Jennifer Pagenkopf (the
“Chief"). The parties further acknowledge that the SRO will be directly supervised by the
Oregon Police Department Lieutenant Chad Schaub (the "Lieutenant").

The Village and the District agree to the following:

Role of the School Resource Officer
within the Context of the Educational Mission of the School

1. The SRO is a full-time law enforcement officer with sworn law enforcement
authority, trained in school-based policing and crisis response, employed by the Village to work
with the school using community-oriented policing concepts. The mission of the School
Resource Officer Program is to improve school safety and the educational climate at the school.
The Chief, Lieutenant, and the SRO will be the official points of contact for the Oregon Police
Department as it pertains to school safety planning. The District agrees to include the SRO
and/or other law enforcement personnel in all safety planning in accordance with school policy
717.02 School Safety Plans.

2. The SRO Program’s goals are: providing safe learning environments in our
schools, providing valuable resources to school staff members, fostering positive relationships
with youth, developing strategies to resolve problems affecting youth and protecting all students,

1



so that they can reach their fullest potential. The SRO has three main roles: educator, informal
counselor/mentor, and law enforcement officer. As an educator, the SRO may work with students
to positively influence student behavior and to mitigate more serious behaviors. As an informal
counselor/mentor, the SRO may address school violations in an effort to positively impact
student behavior and character and may refer students to school personnel as necessary. As a law
enforcement officer, the SRO shall abide by federal, state, and local laws.

3. The Village and the District shall collaborate to meet with stakeholders school
community members as needed to discuss the SRO Program. The Chief, Lieutenant, and such
representatives as the District designates, will participate in joint strategic planning relating to
the SRO program. Among other things, joint strategic planning will be used to develop annual
goals for the SRO Program, develop strategies for the SRO to use in fostering positive
relationships with youth, and develop strategies to resolve problems affecting youth and to
protect students. See Appendix A.

4. The SRO shall be integrated into the school community through participation in
faculty and student meetings, and attending assemblies and co-curricular activities as
appropriate.

5. The SRO shall maintain activity reports and submit those reports to the
appropriate building-level school administrators, the District's in-house legal counsel and the
Chief and Lieutenant. The reports shall include a summary of activities to build relationships;
preventive actions; incidents or calls for law enforcement service; incidents that involve the meet
and consult process; student searches; student questioning conducted by the SRO; types of
enforcement actions taken by the SRO; and, referrals to the juvenile justice system. Reports shall
be maintained and shared in accordance with student confidentiality and privacy laws. Should
there be a question as to student confidentiality, the SRO shall consult with the District's in-house
legal counsel prior to the release of information.

6. The District and the Village seek to ensure a safe and respectful school
environment conducive to student learning. This Agreement provides general guidance to the
parties regarding the SRO and other law enforcement actions involving the District. When
further communication or discussion is needed or is otherwise outlined in this Agreement, the
parties agree to engage in a “meet and consult" process. For example, the meet and consult
process may be used in an effort to agree on how a matter involving a potential criminal act will
be investigated, how and when a student's parents/guardians will be contacted, and what type of
disposition would be most appropriate. When a representative of either party requests to meet
and consult, the SRO and the District's in-house legal counsel, or their designees, and such

2



additional personnel as either party deems appropriate, shall meet and consult as soon as
practicable and without delay. Notwithstanding the foregoing:

a. Except as otherwise required by law or this Agreement, the District retains the
final authority to make its own decisions regarding contacting a student's
parents/guardians, conducting its own investigation, and permitting law enforcement to
conduct an investigation on school premises, without first engaging in the meet and
consult process.

b. Except as otherwise required by this Agreement (such as when the investigation is
done off school premises), the Oregon Police Department retains the final authority to
determine that all or part of a criminal investigation should be undertaken without first
engaging in the meet and consult process.

7. The parties acknowledge a strong preference for resolving certain types of
violations through the school disciplinary process, rather than through the municipal court or
criminal justice system, For example, incidents involving disturbances or disruptions of school
activities, loitering, profanity, and minor physical altercations not involving weapons or serious
injuries, should generally be considered school discipline issues to be handled by school
officials, rather than criminal law issues warranting formal law enforcement intervention (e.g.,
issuance of a citation or referral for criminal or delinquency proceedings). The parties will use
their best efforts to use the meet and consult process to resolve any disagreements regarding the
appropriate disposition of a violation of law prior to the issuance of the citation, the referral or
the disposition where practicable under the circumstances. The District retains the final authority
to decide whether to subject a student to school discipline, and the Oregon Police Department
retains the final authority to decide whether to refer a violation of criminal or civil law to the
legal system.

8. The parties seek to ensure the safety and security of students while also ensuring a
positive environment conducive to student learning. They understand that, during the school day,
school administrators stand in loco parentis, meaning they "stand in the shoes" of the parent.
This means the school has certain responsibilities regarding its students. Accordingly, the
following guidelines apply to the SRO and/or other law enforcement officers:

a. Students shall not be taken into custody at school except where there are
reasonable grounds to believe the student poses a real and immediate threat to student, staff or
public safety, or pursuant to a warrant, or with the District's prior approval.

b. When a student is taken into custody, it shall be done in a manner least disruptive

3



to the educational environment, and respectful of the student's privacy, as permitted by the
circumstances.

c. The student's parent/guardian shall be notified of a child being taken into custody
as soon as practicable and without delay by the SRO and/or school administration.

d. For issues that did not occur at school, do not involve school-sponsored events, do
not involve transportation services provided by the District, or do not involve potential school
disciplinary issues, students shall not be questioned at school except where: (i) the student poses
a real and immediate threat to safety, (ii) pursuant to a warrant or other state law (such as child
abuse/neglect statute); (iii) with permission from the student's parent/guardian; or (iv) with
permission from the District's in-house legal counsel. In all cases, questioning shall be done in a
manner that is least disruptive to the educational environment, and that is respectful of the
student's privacy, to the extent permitted by the circumstances.

e. In the event a criminal act may have been committed at school, at a school
activity, or while using transportation services provided by the District, or in the case of potential
school disciplinary issues, the SRO or other law enforcement may question students at school
within the following parameters:

i. the questioning shall occur in a time, place and manner that is confidential
and is least disruptive to the learning environment as practicable given the
circumstances;

ii. a school administrator or their designee, not the SRO or other law
enforcement officer, shall notify the student of the need for a meeting if the
student is at school, except when otherwise agreed during the meet and consult
process, where there is an emergency situation, or law enforcement has a warrant
or other court order;

iii. a school administrator shall be offered the opportunity to be present during
questioning unless otherwise agreed during the meet and consult process, unless
prohibited by law or there is an emergency;

iv. if the student is suspected of committing a crime, the SRO or other law
enforcement officer shall contact the student's parent/guardian in advance of
questioning, and the parent/guardian will have a reasonable amount of time to be
present for the questioning if so desired, except where otherwise agreed during
the meet and consult process, or unless the Lieutenant or Detective Sergeant

4



determines otherwise due to immediate concerns for public safely, emergency
circumstances, or where required by law;

v. the SRO shall notify the parent/guardian of any questioning of students as
soon as practicable and without delay after the questioning except where there are
safety concerns to doing so or it is prohibited by law.

f. The SRO or other law enforcement may use their cameras or other recording
devices only to record audio and/or video in performance of their duties in accordance with
Village policy or state law. The SRO or other law enforcement officers may use such devices on
school property only in the following circumstances: 1) at events outside the school day that are
open to the public; 2) in public areas outside the school building such as the parking lot or
athletic fields; 3) while in the SRO's office or other areas in the course of investigating potential
criminal activity; 4) at the request of District staff; or 5) in emergency situations.

Information Sharing

9. The District designates the SRO a “school official” as provided in the Federal
Educational Rights and Privacy Act (FERPA) 20 U.S.C. 1232g, and 118.125(2)(d) of the
Wisconsin Statutes.

a. An SRO may be provided access to student records information maintained by the
school district only as needed by the SRO to perform his or her duties as SRO. An SRO may also
be granted access to student records information in the event of an emergency situation
threatening the health or safety of a student or other individual. The SRO may only re-disclose
student records information consistent with FERPA and Wisconsin pupil records law. Should
there be a question as to student confidentiality, the SRO shall consult with the District’s
in-house counsel prior to the release of information. All other information shared with law
enforcement shall be in accordance with state and federal law. Should the SRO or law
enforcement seek records other than directory data, or security camera recorded footage pursuant
to the approved process, all requests shall be made to the District’s in-house counsel. The
District agrees to process requests in a timely manner.

b. The District may allow the SRO access to the school security cameras upon
request to the applicable school administrator, the Director of Business Services or the District’s
in-house counsel where the SRO has a legitimate educational and/or safety interest, and in
accordance with Board Policy 931: Electronic Surveillance of Public Areas. The SRO
understands that the SRO cannot share the information with the Oregon Police Department or

5



other third parties except where allowed by law. Should unauthorized access occur, the District
reserves the right to revoke access except where required by law.

10. Records created and maintained by the SRO for the purpose of ensuring the safety
and security of persons or property in the school, district, or for the enforcement of local, state,
or federal laws or ordinances shall not be considered student records - even when such records
may serve the dual purpose of enforcing school rules - and are not subject to the same
prohibitions of access or disclosure by the SRO. (This provision does not prohibit school
personnel from complying with the notice and reporting requirements of seclusion or restraint of
a student by the SRO as specified in 118.305(4) of the Wisconsin Statutes.)

School Resource Officer Training Requirements

11. The SRO shall join the National Association of School Resource Officers, the
cost of which shall be split equally between the parties. The SRO shall receive such training as is
necessary to permit the SRO to effectively advance the school’s educational mission in the
context of his or her duties as SRO. See Appendix B. Training topics, goals, and objectives shall
be determined jointly by representatives of the school and the Oregon Police Department.
Training shall be provided in the following areas:

a. Training as set forth by the agreement with the Suburban Training Consortium.
Training Sessions will be conducted to provide the SRO with appropriate
in-service training such training specifically designated for SROs, updates in the
law, firearm training, and other tactical training as paid for by the Village.

b. Non-violent Crisis Intervention to be provided for and paid by the District;

c. Equity training to provided for and paid by the District;

d. Trauma informed practices and student mental health training as provided for by
the District;

e. National Alliance of Mental Health Crisis Intervention Training; and

f. Other appropriate trainings as mutually agreed upon by the parties.

Program Assessment

6



12. The School Resource Officer Program will be assessed semi-annually annually
jointly by the District and the Village after the end of the school year unless both parties agree on
the need for other meetings. The following areas will be used to evaluate the program:

a. Success of established goals and objectives;

b. Contacts with students, staff and citizens (citations, arrests, community and
school outreach activities, etc.);

c. Success of meet and consult process;

d. Success of collaborative strategic planning; and

e. Student, staff, family and community feedback.

Structure and Funding for School Resource Officer Program

13. The District agrees to reimburse the Village for the SRO’s salary and employment
benefits in accordance with the applicable salary schedules and employment practices of the
Village for the time spent performing the SRO duties, including but not necessarily limited to:
benefits, worker’s compensation, and unemployment compensation for a total 700 hours
annually.

14. The Village agrees to employ one SRO during the term of this SRO Agreement.
The individual assigned to be the SRO for the District shall be by mutual agreement of the
Village and the District. The District shall participate in the selection process. The SRO shall be
an employee of the Village and shall be subject to the administration, supervision and control of
the Village, except as such administration, supervision and control is subject to the terms and
conditions of this SRO Agreement. At no time shall the SRO be an employee of the District.
Should the parties not agree on the SRO candidate, either party may terminate the Agreement as
provided for in paragraph 21.

15. The Board shall provide the SRO with access to an air-conditioned and private
office which shall contain a telephone which may be used for business purposes; a location for
files and records which can be properly locked and secured; a desk with drawers, a chair, work
table, filing cabinet, and office supplies; access to a computer; and other supplies and forms
required in the performance of the SRO’s duties. The District shall have access to the office.

7



16. As an employee of the Village, the SRO shall follow the chain of command as set
forth in Village Policies and Procedures, as well as follow the SRO Agreement and Board
policies and expectations for the District’s professional staff. The Village shall have the power
and authority to supervise and discipline the SRO. In the performance of his/her duties, the SRO
shall coordinate and communicate with the school administrators.

17. The maximum number of hours that a SRO officer shall be on duty in a work
week shall be 40 hours per the union contract. The SRO shall be present in the schools during
times that students are in session. The SRO may be called to respond to an emergency or provide
assistance to the Village during normal school duty hours, which shall not serve to reduce the
compensation paid by the District under this SRO Agreement. The SRO may make up the hours
in a manner determined by mutual agreement of the Parties. In the event the SRO must be
absent from the schools, the SRO shall notify the Chief and Lieutenant, the District’s in-house
legal counsel and the Building Principals. The Village agrees to assign another officer to
substitute for the absent SRO if requested by the District, unless the Village lacks the personnel
needed to provide a substitute SRO.

Insurance and Indemnification

18. The Village shall purchase and maintain in full force and effect during the term of
this SRO Agreement a general comprehensive liability insurance policy with coverage in an
amount of not less than One million dollars ($1,000,000) for any acts or omissions that occur or
claims that are made during the term of the SRO Agreement.

19. The Village agrees to hold the District, its agent and employees free, harmless and
indemnified from and against any and all claims, suits or causes of actions arising from or in any
way out of the performance of the duties of the SRO officers or the SRO Program.

Duration

20. This Agreement shall become effective September 1, 2023 and remain effective
until August 31, 2024, whereupon it must be reviewed by the District and the Village before
being renewed.

21. Either party may terminate this memorandum of understanding by serving written
notice to all other signatories at least thirty (30) days in advance of such termination. A
termination by a signatory shall eliminate the presence of the SRO at the Oregon School District.
Should the Agreement be terminated, the Village of Oregon shall reimburse the Oregon School
District for any amounts paid for hours not worked by the SRO.

8



OREGON SCHOOL DISTRICT VILLAGE OF OREGON

By: _________________________ By:___________________________

Its: District Superintendent Its: ___________________________

Date: _______________________ Date:_________________________

9



SRO AGREEMENT 2202-23
APPENDIX A

SCHOOL RESOURCE OFFICER (SRO) STRATEGIC PLANNING 2022-23
End of the Year Review, August 23, 2023

The SRO Program Agreement states in paragraph 3 - “joint strategic planning will be
used to develop annual goals for the SRO Program, develop strategies for the SRO to
use in fostering positive relationships with youth, and develop strategies to resolve
problems affecting youth and to protect students.”

2022-23 Annual Goals. Strategies and Outcomes For SRO Program

Goal Rationale Strategies / Success Indicators Outcomes - End of the Year

1 Continue to
help maintain
a safe school
environment,
build trust,
provide
mentorship
and function
as an
educational
resource for
students.

In the
2020-21 Dane
County Youth
Survey, 83%
of OHS
students
reported
feeling safe at
school and
88% of OMS
students.

In the
2019-20
school year,
30% of the
SRO’s time
was spent
engaging in
prevention,
education,
informal

Engage with students at all
buildings during peak times,
such as arrival, dismissal,
passing time, lunch and recess.

Wear an OSD polo shirt when
possible.

Keep Google calendar up to
date and use it to schedule
meetings.

Mentor at least one student
each semester.

Record a video introducing the
SRO to students at the start of
the school year, and at least
one other video on a topic of
interest to the students, in
consultation with In-House
Counsel.

Spent 30% of time engaging in
prevention and education and
mentorship.

Mentored three students, one
each at OMS, RCI and NKE.

Completed two videos for OHS
students, one introductory
video and one on parking lot
etiquette and driving rules.

Completed educational videos
for OMS addressing current
concerns such as vaping,
curfew, and damage to
property.

Presented in all OHS health
classes.

Had a table in the cafeteria at

1



counseling
and
mentorship.
In 2020-21
and 2021-22,
the SRO also
spent 30%.

Have a table at least monthly in
OHS and OMS commons at
lunch to meet students, talk
about Speak Up Speak Out and
answer questions.

OHS and OMS monthly for
Speak Up Speak Out - Also,
shared with classes when asked
to present.

Presented with OHS health
students about DOJ safety
manual and legality around
search and seizure by law
enforcement.

Presented in OMS health
classrooms about internet
safety and was available for
additional classes at educator
or administrator request.

2 For the
2022-23
school year,
the SRO shall
spend at least
60% of the
SRO’s time
building
strong,
positive
relationships
with students.

In the
2019-20
school year,
26% of the
SRO’s time
was spent
building
relationships.
In 2020-21,
the SRO
spent 50%.
In 2021-22,
the SRO
spent 58%.

Eat lunch and engage with
students at RCI, OMS and OHS
at least once a week.

Play with students at RCI during
recess at least once a week.

Engage with students and
families during arrival or
dismissal at OMS at least once
a week.

Participate in at least one
Connections class per month at
OMS.

Attend at least one Athletic
event each in fall, winter and
spring seasons, and engage
with students and their families.

Spent 66% of time building
relationships.

Attended two OMS
connections classes, and was
available for additional classes
at educator or administrator
request.

Was visible at drop off and pick
up at OHS, OMS, RCI, PVE, and
NKE, and made monthly visits
to Forest Edge and BKE.

Ate lunch and spent recess with
students at RCI.

Visited lunches and recesses at
all schools in the district weekly.

Attended athletic events,

2



homecoming, OHS winter
dance and OMS school dance.

Attended an event at OASIS to
build relationships.

Used OSD calendar to promote
availability and schedule
engagements with
students/staff.

3 Participate in
the District’s
work around
Equity

In the
2020-21 Dane
County Youth
Survey, 76%
of OHS
students
reported
feeling they
belong at
their school.

Educational
Equity is one
of the
District’s Five
Values. Equity
is also part of
the OPD’s
mission
statement.

Participate in District
professional development that
focuses on equity and offering
an inclusive environment for
every student.

Attend and engage with
students at a minimum of one
meeting of each of the
following groups: Multicultural
Student Union at OMS and at
OHS; Gay Straight Alliance; and
Superintendent’s Council.
Attend and engage with our
student groups as invited.

Participate in book study with
OHS students

Participate in Non-Violent Crisis
Intervention training.

Complete District-approved
training on working with
students with disabilities and
students with mental health
concerns.

Completed two equity book
studies with OSD - We Are Not
From Here and Symptoms of
Being Human.

Completed NVCI training.

Completed Youth Mental
Health training in April 2023.

Offered to attend MSU, BSU
and other student group
meetings upon invitation.

Offered to be a part of the
Oregon Equity Network upon
invitation.

Completed the applicable New
Educator Professional
Development Pathway with
OSD Staff.

3



Complete the appropriate
training in the New Educator
Pathway for the 2022-23 school
year.

4 Continue to
enhance
school safety

Our top
priority is
school safety.

Review research and present at
OSD School Safety meetings
regarding best practices to
keep schools safe.

Collaborate with district staff,
area law enforcement agencies
and fire departments to
conduct at least one tabletop
simulation per school per year.

Participate in monthly OSD
School Safety meetings.

Coordinate safety drills with
OSD staff.

Conduct monthly perimeter
walks at each school with the
Director of Transportation &
Safety to review and improve
safety practices.

Continue the collaboration
between District leadership,
and local, regional and state
law enforcement agencies
regarding the Speak Up, Speak
Out system.

Completed monthly safety walk
with the Director of Safety and
Transportation.

Completed DOJ Threat
Assessment Training with OSD
Staff.

Helped facilitate Safety Table
Tops at OHS, RCI, OMS and
NKE/PVE, and with District
Office staff regarding building
safety and threat response. He
attended BKE and FES Safety
Table Tops as well.

Present at safety drills for all
schools in the Village of
Oregon and attended those in
other jurisdictions.

Attended monthly Safety Team
meetings of District Staff and
Local Police / Fire Departments.

5 Garner
feedback

OSD Values
include

The following will be directed
and implemented by District

In-House Counsel received and
reviewed SRO activity reports

4



about the
SRO Program
through
Student, Staff,
Family and
Community
Engagement

Educational
Equity and
Strong Family
& Community
Partnerships.

Leadership:

Regularly review SRO activity
reports, police contacts, and
program data;

Conduct focus groups with
students, staff, families and the
community to gather feedback
about the SRO Program;

Include SRO Program-related
questions in the District’s
student and family surveys; and

Implement a direct feedback
mechanism about the SRO
Program through the SRO page
on the OSD website.

on a regular basis.

Review by the Dane County
Youth Justice Court Diversion
Program confirmed that youth
who identify as BIPOC were
underrepresented in
school-based referrals from
OPD to the DA’s office.

Director of Student Services
and Director of Safety and
Transportation conducted six
focus groups with students and
staff from each school
regarding the SRO program.
Feedback was very positive
with suggestions incorporated
in the goals for 2023-24.

On the family survey, 89% of
families strongly agreed or
agreed it is important to have
an SRO.

On the student survey, 91% of
students said it was “definitely”
or “sort of” important to have
an SRO.

School Resource Officer (SRO)
webpage has an email for
questions or feedback on the
SRO Program. OSD received
no feedback from this email.

5

https://www.oregonsd.org/domain/537


Appendix B
School Resource Officer (SRO) Training 2022-23

Course Name Hours Year Attended Course Description
National Alliance on Mental
Health - Crisis Intervention
Team Training

40 2015 A Crisis Intervention Team (CIT) program is an
innovative, community-based approach to improve
the outcomes of these encounters. In over 2,700
communities nationwide, CIT programs create
connections between law enforcement, mental health
providers, hospital emergency services and
individuals with mental illness and their families.
Through collaborative community partnerships and
intensive training, CIT improves communication,
identifies mental health resources for those in crisis
and ensures officer and community safety.

Campus Safety Training:
Introduction to Behavioral
Intervention Teams

1 2022 This training is an interactive course that provides an
overview of Behavioral Introduction Teams.  It
identifies the role and purpose of a Behavioral
Intervention Team (BIT).  Additionally, strategies to
implement a BIT in any school will be explored.

Protect Our Youth Online 6 2022 This training is provided by Department of Justice -
Internet Crimes Against Children.  The topics covered
are Multi-level approach to preventing child
exploitation, self-generated content and sextortion
awareness, and several panel discussions.

An Introduction to SRO
Programs

3 2022 The course focuses on the mission of the National
Association of School Resource Officers (NASRO) to
provide the highest quality of training to
school-based law enforcement officers.  This program
provides an overview of school-based law
enforcement programs and illuminates the critical
need for further SRO training.

Suburban In-Service Training
(Active Shooter)

8 2022 Active Shooter Incident Management (ASIM) training.
Conducted table top scenarios of active shooter
response involving multiple first responding agencies.
Completed skill building movement, stairwells, and
room entry/clearing training.  Conducted large scale
active shooter responses to scenarios created by
active shooter instructors.

Suburban In-Service Training
(OIS, Firearms, and Defense
Tactics)

8 2021 Wisconsin Department of Justice - Division of
Criminal Investigation provided a presentation on
investigating officer involved shootings.  The
Wisconsin Professional Police Association (Police
Officer Union) spoke about officer involved shootings
as well.  There was a training module regarding
defense tactics (officer override scenarios and
interactions with uncooperative individuals) and
proficiency shooting for firearms.



Appendix B
School Resource Officer (SRO) Training 2022-23

Course Name Hours Year Attended Course Description
The Call: Serving Those with
Behavioral and Cognitive
Disabilities

1 2022 The Call is a video-based simulation in which learners
assume the roles of three different law enforcement
officers in an interactive movie, make decisions for
these officers and experience the consequences of
their choices.  The program trains officers on best
practices for the recognition and response to
incidents involving civilians with mental illness.
Topics covered include properly assessing the
situation, effective communication techniques, active
listening, de-escalation and crisis intervention.

Suburban In-Service Training
(EVOC)

8 2022 Emergency Vehicle Operation Training (EVOC)
completed as part of a bi-annual requirement.
Officers are trained and demonstrate emergency
vehicle operations in simulated real world scenarios.
Officer participated in operations, deploying tire
deflation devices and high risk traffic stop scenarios.

Intoximeter Certification
Training

2 2022 This program is designed to recertify applicants for a
permit to operate evidential breath alcohol
instrumentation in accordance with Wis. Stat. §
343.305(10)(b). 

National Association of School
Resource Officers: Basic SRO
Course

40 2022 Designed for law enforcement officers and school
safety professionals working in an educational
environment and with school administrators. The
course provides tools for officers to build positive
relationships with both students and staff. The course
is also beneficial for educational professionals
dedicated to providing a safe learning environment
and provides a more in-depth understanding of the
role and functions of an SRO.

Preventing Problems by
Promoting Positive Practices

1 2022 IADLEST Certified and highly-interactive training
course advances community policing by further
enhancing positive police interactions with students
and school personnel in school environments. 
Participants utilize the SARA problem-solving method
of community policing to improve the elements of a
positive school climate: school physical and learning
environments, relationships, engagement, safety and
discipline.  Topics cover implicit biases, adolescent
behavior, effective discipline, and much more.

Hate Crimes Training for Law
Enforcement

1 2022 Hate/bias crimes seriously threaten our democratic
 society, which is built on the strength of its diversity.
These crimes represent a particularly heinous form
of physical and/or verbal violence, in which
thousands
of Americans are victimized each year because of
their skin color, ethnicity, religion, gender, or sexual
orientation. This course gives an overview of hate
crimes based on recent statistics from the FBI.



Appendix B
School Resource Officer (SRO) Training 2022-23

Course Name Hours Year Attended Course Description
Anti-Bias Training for Law
Enforcement

2 2022 People in cities, suburbs, and towns served by law
enforcement are a rich tapestry of races, ethnicities,
religions, and cultures. This diverse group of
individuals deserves to be treated with kindness,
compassion, and respect. Unfortunately, tragedies
can result when there is an adversarial relationship
or misunderstanding between law enforcement and
the community. Recognizing diversity without bias
when serving the community will reduce
misunderstandings, confusion, and stereotypes while
promoting knowledge and awareness for the officer.
In this two-hour course, we will explore many
effective strategies to help you to connect with the
community along with recommendations you can use
immediately.

LGBTQIA Awareness Training 8 2022 The course discusses the difference between sexual
orientation and gender identity and how these two
aspects of identity relate to each other and to race,
culture and religion. The course will define
terminology
used to describe sexual orientation and gender
identity.
The course will identify ways to create an inclusive
workplace and to support LGBTQIA co-workers.
The course will identify key moments in the LGBTQIA
civil rights movement. The course will understand
how hate crimes and domestic violence impact
LGBTQIA people.

Hate Crime Investigations For
Law
Enforcement

8 2022 This course prepares law enforcement first
responders to recognize, document and investigate
hate crimes. Students will learn about state and
federal hate crime laws, how to support hate crime
victims, and hate crimes trends in the United States.
The course is inclusive of all hate crime bias
motivation types including sexual orientation and
gender identity.

Basic Threat Assessment
Team Course

8 2022 The Basic Threat Assessment Team course is for
school administrators, mental health professionals,
security personnel and law enforcement. This course
explains why threat assessment is an important part
of violence prevention in schools, who should be part
of school-based threat assessment team, the
investigative themes important in threat assessment,
how to determine the severity of the threat, and how
to determine the appropriate response to concerning
behavior. Attendees will work in small teams to
complete tabletop exercises and discuss appropriate
outcomes.



Appendix B
School Resource Officer (SRO) Training 2022-23

Course Name Hours Year Attended Course Description
School and Youth Based Drug
Trends: Weed to OTC Drugs

1 2022 Session will cover current effects of drug use and
abuse in our schools and among youth. Organized by
Oregon Cares.

Non-violent Crisis Intervention
Inservice

6 2022 Non-violent Crisis Intervention Inservice with staff at
OSD. Included both in class practical training and
online training.

The Role of the SRO in a
Mental Health Focused World

2 2022 The Beloit Police Department had one of the first
SRO programs in the State of Wisconsin. Sergeant
Linder will discuss how the SRO program operates in
the Beloit School District and what makes it work.
This presentation will cover the following topics: The
Beloit Police Department had one of the first SRO
programs in the State of Wisconsin. Sergeant Linder
will discuss how the SRO program operates in the
Beloit School District and what makes it work. This
presentation will cover the history of the School
Resource Officer, the NASRO Triad, training to use
discretion, de-escalation techniques, the SRO contact
log, and Rock County BHVR flagging.

KnowBe4 0.5 2022 Completed the OSD online scam and ransom
training.

Identifying and Preventing
Active Shooters and
Potentially Violent Students

2 2022 To prevent active shooters and violence from
students it is critical for school officials, law
enforcement, security, and community stakeholders
to possess the knowledge, skills and abilities to
identify these individuals and the indicators.  As we
have all learned, school violence, and especially
school shooters, do not operate in a vacuum.  This
course will provide the indicators leading up to
school shooters and shootings. It will also provide a
system to recognize, prevent, and interdict such
violence.  It will instruct the methodology of the
I.N.T.E.R.D.I.C.T.™ System for identifying and
interdicting school shooters.

Standard Response Protocol
Fundamentals with I Love U
Guys

1 2022 Raptor Technologies is hosting  Standard Response
Protocol Fundamentals with I Love You Guys, which is
the standard response protocol we use for
emergency issues at the Oregon School District.
Requested to participate by OHS staff.

Wisconsin DOJ Threat
Assessment
 Training with OSD Staff

4 2023 Joined OSD Staff and completed WI DOJ Threat
Assessment training/Refresher  on completing treat
assessments.

Youth Mental Health First Aid 3.5 2023 Will join OSD staff to complete Youth Mental Health
First
Aid as part of the continued education programing
and
new educator pathway training.



Appendix B
School Resource Officer (SRO) Training 2022-23

Course Name Hours Year Attended Course Description
Professional Communication
and De-escalation for Youth in
Crisis

2 2023 The training covers best practices for professional
communication and de-escalation of youth in crisis.
This training includes the key ingredient to
establishing open channels of communication with
youth by building rapport. Learning how to manage
critical situations with skill and confidence because no
two emergencies are the same. Knowing how to
process a high intensity situation and staying calm
while obtaining pertinent information for responders.
Additionally, understanding how one can be
impacted physically, mentally, and emotionally when
responding to crisis with methods for self-care

School Security Measures,
Racial Disparities and Implicit
Bias

2 2023 This training will discuss the concept of implicit racial
bias and how biases affect decision making, including
decisions regarding the implementation of school
security measures. It will also discuss ways to
counteract implicit racial bias to create more inclusive
environments for all students.

Stop The Bleed Training 2 2023

Deaf Unity Training for Dane
County

2 2023 Attended local advocacy training for deaf/hard of
hearing individuals in which best practises and
resources were provided.

Active Threat Training 8 2023 This training covers police response to an active
shooter threat.  The training entails such topics as
tactical positioning, movement, communication and
utilizing other resources such as EMS and Dane
County Communications.  Realistic scenarios are
provided to help ensure the training is realistic,
challenging, and successful.

DEA Informational Training 0.5 2023 ORPD provided information relative to fentanyl which
included information, resources for youth/parents and
safety procedures.

Suburban In-Service Training 8 2023 Bi-annual area inservice training for active threats and
active threat response protocol.

Internal Training on Pursuits 2 2023 Completed an online webinar about pursuit safety
and statistics about pursuits.

Child Abuse: From Suspicion to
Disclosure

7 To be
completed

Course is designed to aid victims of child abuse in
the initial phases of a case, after a concern has been
identified. Develops basic skills and techniques
necessary to engage a child in such way as to
minimize suggestibility, but still provide support,
beyond what is taught in a first responder training.

This was an informational course designed to
educate participants on providing care to injured
persons in a serious matter. I was provided training to
ensure that I can instruct in this discipline. This is a
training that goes along with the kits we have in our
l



Appendix B
School Resource Officer (SRO) Training 2022-23

Course Name Hours Year Attended Course Description
The Medical Evaluation of
Bruises in Children

1.5 To be
completed

This course is designed to teach how to identify
bruises associated with childhood injury and
accidents. The course is an in depth information on
bruises and what are most concerning in regards to
bruising.

Sextortion Awareness and
Prevention

1.5 To be
completed

Informational course by ICAC around the topic of
Sextortion scams, which are typically geared toward
youth and can lead to serious impacts on youth both
financially and mental health wise. These threats can
cause shame, fear, confusion and have led some
victims to suicidal behaviors.

Trauma Informed Schools 3 First year to be
completed
August 31,
2023 with OSD
staff

Built on the Seven Essential Ingredients of Trauma
Informed Care framework, this multi-year training will
infuse schools with the core values of safety, trust,
and collaboration. It acknowledges the prevalence of
trauma exposure among students and empowers
educators to recognize common (and hidden) barriers
to learning. In year one, all school staff will engage in
learning around the basics of trauma, its prevalence,
and its impact.



APPENDIX A
SCHOOL RESOURCE OFFICER (SRO) STRATEGIC PLANNING 2023-24

The SRO Program Agreement states in paragraph 3 - “joint strategic planning will be
used to develop annual goals for the SRO Program, develop strategies for the SRO to
use in fostering positive relationships with youth, and develop strategies to resolve
problems affecting youth and to protect students.”

2023-24 Annual Goals and Strategies For SRO Program

Goal Rationale Strategies / Success Indicators

1 Continue to
help maintain
a safe school
environment,
build trust,
provide
mentorship
and function
as an
educational
resource for
students.

The United States Secret Service
and United States Department of
Education provide
recommendations for eliminating
the type of school culture that
would foster threats of violence.
They recommend that schools
foster a culture of respect by
offering positive role models,
encouraging communication
between adults and children, and
mediating conflict constructively.
COMPREHENSIVE SCHOOL
SECURITY FRAMEWORK

For the past 4 years,
approximately 30% of the SRO’s
time was spent engaging in
prevention, education, informal
counseling and mentorship.

Engage with students at all buildings during
peak times, such as arrival, dismissal,
passing time, lunch and recess.

Wear an OSD polo shirt when possible.

Keep Google calendar up to date and use it
to schedule meetings.

Mentor at least one student each semester.

Record a video introducing the SRO to
students at the start of the school year, and
at least one other video on a topic of
interest to the students, in consultation with
In-House Counsel.

2 For the
2023-24

The WI DOJ recommends: “The
SRO should strive to build

Eat lunch and engage with students at RCI,
OMS and OHS at least once a week.

1

https://www.doj.state.wi.us/sites/default/files/school-safety/WI_School_Safety_framework.pdf
https://www.doj.state.wi.us/sites/default/files/school-safety/WI_School_Safety_framework.pdf


school year,
the SRO shall
spend at least
65% of the
SRO’s time
building
strong,
positive
relationships
with students.

trusting relationships and make
students feel connected and
supported; be a trusted adult that
students can go to when they or
others are in crisis; be a visible,
established presence in the
school; minimize tolerance for
bullying; encourage nonviolent
conflict resolution; and provide
campus safety-related training.
COMPREHENSIVE SCHOOL
SECURITY FRAMEWORK

For the past 4 years, the SRO has
increased time spent building
relationships from 26% - 66%.

Play with students at RCI during recess at
least once a week.

Engage with students and families during
arrival or dismissal at OMS at least once a
week.

Attend at least one Athletic event each in
fall, winter and spring seasons, and engage
with students and their families.

Attend an assembly at each school K-8 to
introduce himself, explain his role and how
to contact him.

Present on Panther Press about himself, his
role and how to contact him.

3 Participate in
the District’s
work around
Equity

In the 2022-23 School
Perceptions Survey, 83.4% of
students reported they definitely
or sort of “can be myself at
school.”

Educational Equity is one of the
District’s Five Values. Equity is
also part of the OPD’s mission
statement.

Participate in all equity and inclusion based
professional development with OHS staff.

Complete first year of Trauma Informed
School training with OSD staff.

Complete the restorative practices training
with OSD staff.

4 Continue to
enhance
school safety

Our top priority is school safety.

In the 2022-23 School
Perceptions Survey, 91.7% of
students reported they definitely
or sort of felt safe at school.

Anonymous reporting systems are

Collaborate with district staff, area law
enforcement agencies and fire departments
to conduct at least two tabletop simulations
per school per year.

Coordinate and attend safety drills with
OSD staff.

2

https://www.doj.state.wi.us/sites/default/files/school-safety/WI_School_Safety_framework.pdf
https://www.doj.state.wi.us/sites/default/files/school-safety/WI_School_Safety_framework.pdf


associated with fewer
school-based violent behaviors
and have the strongest effect
compared to any other type of
prevention strategy. Full article:
The Effectiveness of the
Say-Something Anonymous
Reporting System in Preventing
School Violence: A Cluster
Randomized Control Trial in 19
Middle Schools

Researchers have found that
school teams have been able to
resolve thousands of student
threats with no serious acts of
violence, yet permitting the
majority of students to return to
school. Controlled studies have
found that schools using this
approach can reduce the use of
school suspension and improve
student and teacher perceptions
of school climate. Threat
Assessment as a School Violence
Prevention Strategy | Office of
Justice Programs

Prepare video for students about the Speak
Up, Speak Out system for OHS and OMS
live.

Participate in Behavioral Threat Assessment
and Management Teams and continue DOJ
trainings with school staff.

Review research and present at OSD School
Safety meetings regarding best practices to
keep schools safe.

7 Collect
feedback
about the
SRO Program
from our
school
community.

OSD values include Educational
Equity and Strong Family and
Community Partnerships.

Share weekly reports with In-House Counsel
who will review to ensure compliance with
Agreement and OSD Values.

Include safety and SRO Program-related
questions in the District’s student, family
and staff surveys.

Have one community engagement session
to gather feedback from our school

3

https://www.tandfonline.com/doi/abs/10.1080/15388220.2022.2105858?journalCode=wjsv20
https://www.tandfonline.com/doi/abs/10.1080/15388220.2022.2105858?journalCode=wjsv20
https://www.tandfonline.com/doi/abs/10.1080/15388220.2022.2105858?journalCode=wjsv20
https://www.tandfonline.com/doi/abs/10.1080/15388220.2022.2105858?journalCode=wjsv20
https://www.tandfonline.com/doi/abs/10.1080/15388220.2022.2105858?journalCode=wjsv20
https://www.tandfonline.com/doi/abs/10.1080/15388220.2022.2105858?journalCode=wjsv20
https://www.tandfonline.com/doi/abs/10.1080/15388220.2022.2105858?journalCode=wjsv20
https://www.ojp.gov/ncjrs/virtual-library/abstracts/threat-assessment-school-violence-prevention-strategy
https://www.ojp.gov/ncjrs/virtual-library/abstracts/threat-assessment-school-violence-prevention-strategy
https://www.ojp.gov/ncjrs/virtual-library/abstracts/threat-assessment-school-violence-prevention-strategy
https://www.ojp.gov/ncjrs/virtual-library/abstracts/threat-assessment-school-violence-prevention-strategy


community about the SRO Program.

Develop a piece for school newsletters
about the SRO, his role and how to provide
feedback.

4



OREGON SCHOOL DISTRICT
Budget Hearing, Annual Meeting and Board Meeting

“…helping students acquire the
skills, knowledge, and attitudes

to achieve their individual potential…”
From Oregon School District Mission Statement

DATE: MONDAY, SEPTEMBER 25, 2023
TIME: 6:30 PM
PLACE: Oregon High School Innovation Center, 456 North Perry Parkway, Oregon, WI
53575

Budget Hearing

1. Call to Order and Introductions: Krista Flanagan, President, Board of Education
2. Books have been audited by Johnson Block & Co., Inc
3. Financial Report – Andy Weiland, Business Manager
4. Hearing: 2023-2024 District Budget

Annual Meeting

1. Call to Order and Introductions: Krista Flanagan, President, Board of Education
2. Election of Chairperson
3. Appointment of Parliamentarian
4. Adoption of Ground Rules
5. Reading of Minutes, September 26, 2022 – Annual Meeting
6. State of District – Leslie Bergstrom, Superintendent
7. Old Business
8. New Business

a. Resolution A – Adoption of Tax Levy
b. Resolution B – Adoption of School Board Salaries for 2023-2024
c. Resolution C - Reimbursement of Board Members’ Expenses For School Business
d. Resolution D - Set Date and Hour for 2023 Annual Meeting

9. Other New Business within the power and authority of the annual meeting.
10. Adjournment

Notice is hereby given that a majority of the Oregon School Board is expected to be present at
the Annual Meeting.


	8-28-2023 Agenda
	8-28-2023 Memo
	A1a 7-24-2023 Board Meeting Minutes
	A1b 7-24-2023 Executive Session Minutes
	A1c 8-14-2023 Board Meeting Minutes
	A1d 8-14-2023 Executive Session Minutes
	A2 Approval of Payments
	A5 Staff Assignments
	A7 Donations
	C1 School Resource Officer Agreement 2023-2024
	C2 Annual Meeting 2023 Agenda



